Sent: Thur 1/7/2021 3:06:18 PM Eastern Standard Time
Subject: FW: YELLOW - FLOREA

Additional information from FBI

From: [ @ 5. ¢0v>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:04 PM

To: S (75

Subject: Re: YELLOW - FLOREA

Folks,

Given the info/priority undercode YELLOW, our ops sup port was able to add two additional identifiers this afternoon associated with FLOREA. Please see
below for use in updating your queried selectors. Thank you!

2ODODODDDDI3ID3OD3O55535>

addresses:
Email: S

2ODODDDDODDDO3DD3O5555>>

Senior Private Sector Partner Outreach
Strategic Partner Engagement Section
desk:

celt S

From: [ 5
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:41 AM
To: A © > <>

Subject: YELLOW - FLOREA
Folks,

Good morning. As you might expect, the current situation has tumed this week into a busy week. | have another one for you.

Please check your holdings on Eduard Florea and all associated selectors below in response to a CODE YELLOW.

S>353555555555555>555555555>
FYA, EDUARD FLOREA, a New York City-resident who has claimed to be armed and intending to travel to DC to “unleash some violence”. He
previously urged violence against those he disagreed with politically and posted a guide for how to create cyanide as well as photos of
knives. FLOREA was arrested in 2014 on firearms charges in NYC after the NYPD seized 30 guns from his residence.

Eduard Florea

pos: S

Phone Number: NN

Email Addresses:

Business website: | NN

Addresses: [
Parler: SN

Facebook: S

Telegram SR

Linkedin:

Uber account: SN
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